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A Beginner’s Guide

Case Study

Objective:
Acquire multiple contractors to provide 
Grounds Keeping Services at municipal 
sites through-out the State of South 
Carolina.
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Case Study

Scope of Work Includes
15 Individual Lots
 2-5 Sites/lot

Contractor furnishes all equipment & labor
Grass cutting, trimming/edging, shrubbery 

maintenance, pine straw, weed care, general 
litter care

Stacy Gregg 3

Consider the Risks

What are examples of commonly 
encountered risks?
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Consider the Risks

Commonly Encountered Risks
Freight/shipping damage
Delivery or completion deadlines
Defects
Performance

Failure to start
Failure to complete
Failure to comply to contract
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Consider the Risks

Interests

End User Contractor

Different Perspectives
End Users
Potential Offerors
Procurement

P
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Consider the Risk

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES

Description of 
Risk

Risk Level
Likelihood

Adverse 
Outcomes

How 
Addressed

Bearer

What are some risks, which should be addressed in our Grounds Maintenance case study?
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Consider the Risk

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES

Description of 
Risk

Risk Level
Likelihood

Adverse 
Outcomes

How 
Addressed

Bearer

Varying need for 
services

Certain Grass grows quickly in 
spring and slowly in 
winter. 
Underpay/Overpay

Address timing 
in SOW

Entity will bear the 
risk by identifying 
specific expectations 
in the SOW

Damage of public or
citizen property

Moderate Create an expense to 
entity or lawsuit from 
citizen

Require 
Liability 
Insurance & 
add 
Indemnification 
Clause

Contractor

Varying perspective 
on what is acceptable

Certain Contract dispute Provide very 
specific specs

Both

What standard terms and conditions does your entity use to address risk?
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Consider the Risk

What standard terms and conditions does 
your entity use to address risk?

Liability Insurance
Liquidated Damages
Bonds: Performance & Payment
(Non)Indemnification
Warranty
Off-Shore Contracting Prohibited
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Questions/Discussion
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Building a Foundation

Provide a broad overview/history

 What are we procuring?
 Is there anything unusual/special?
 Who is the incumbent?
 How much are you currently paying?
 How long is this contract?
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Building a Foundation

Provide a broad overview/history
 What are we procuring?
 Is there anything 

unusual/special?
 Who is the incumbent?
 How much are you 

currently paying?
 How long is this contract?
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Building a Foundation

General Scope of the Project/Procurement:
Includes what is and perhaps what is not 
included in the contract. 
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Building a Foundation

General Scope:

Identified each lot
Identified each site within the lots
Identified the work: “Maintain grassed 

areas, trees, sidewalks…”

Stacy Gregg 14



10/17/2017

8

Building a Foundation

Provide a snapshot of  what is 
happening right now

Current Level of Performance
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Building a Foundation

Who is the person responsible for monitoring 
this contract? 

Contracting Officer Representative
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Contract Expectations

What are the Contract’s Goals?

 Specific
 Measureable
 Attainable
 Results-Oriented
 Time Based
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Contract Expectations

What are the Contract’s Goals?
 Specific
 Measureable
 Attainable
 Results-Oriented
 Time Based
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Contract Expectations

Desired Results

What program outcomes are expected?
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Contract Expectations

Deliverables
What will the contractor be delivering to 
you? 
How often? 
In what condition/order? 

Also, include acceptance criteria: 
How will we know that we have 

received complete deliverables?
What software? Word, Excel, PDF?
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Contract Expectations

Deliverables
 Work Schedule
 Personnel Assignments
 MSDS for all chemicals
 Copy of safety program
 Employee training documentation
 List of equipment to be used
 Certificate of insurance
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Contract Expectations

Minimum Level of Success
Where is the contract going?
How will we know when we get there?
What are the proposed metrics?

NOTE: Please provide only a select few meaningful measures. Categories may 
include: Effectiveness, Efficiency, Quality, Timeliness, Productivity, and Safety. 

In short, what are success factors and what will we need in order to determine 
we met them?

Stacy Gregg 22



10/17/2017

12

Contract Expectations

Provisions
What will the entity provide?
What will the contractor provide?

Stacy Gregg 23

Contract Expectations

Provisions
What will the entity provide?
Access to site

What will the contractor provide?
Equipment
Chemicals
Labor
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Contract Expectations

Milestone Dates

Does your project have any completion 
dates, which must be considered by the 
contractor.
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Contract Expectations

Milestone Dates
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Contract Expectations

Staffing Plan
Do we want to identify the staff needed or 

should we ask them to identify it? 
How should this be addressed in the 

solicitation?
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Contract Expectations

Communications Plan
Progress reports  
 how often 
what type of form? 

How do we know that they are working 
(especially if we’ve limited deliverables)?
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Contract Expectations

Change Management Process

 How must change be addressed?  
 Are there any changes that absolutely must 

be approved in advance?
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Contract Expectations

Payment
How will payments occur?  
 On a regular schedule? 
 Are payments tied to deliverables?  
 Are they tied to results?  
 Will they occur on a regular schedule?  
 As requested?  
 What do we need in order to provide 

payment to them?
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Contract Ending

End of Contract Concerns

What deliverables will be needed when this 
contract is officially over?  

Are there any fiscal concerns tied to this contract?  
Are there any files, records, equipment, which will 

need to be returned?  
How will this occur? How do we adequately 

prepare for the possibility of a new contractor?
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Questions/Discussion
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Contact Information

Stacy Gregg, CPPO, CPPB
State of South Carolina

Materials Management Office
sgregg@mmo.sc.gov

(803) 737-2609
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